MEMORANDUM

December 7, 2018
VIA EMAIL
TO: Head Men’s Gymnastics Coaches.

FROM: John E. Bugner
Associate Director, Championships and Alliances

Dean Schott
NGJA Technical Vice President.

SUBJECT: 2019 National Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Confirmed Official Assignments.

The NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee has approved the judging assignments for the 2019
National Collegiate Men’s Gymnastics Championships April 19-20, 2019, at State Farm Center in
Champaign, Illinois.

Officials for the 2019 NCAA Championships

Technical Director: Dean Schott
Assistant Technical Director: Mike Juszczyk

ST
D1/E1 Lenny Clay Jerry Brian Nate George

Lucarello Strother Donahue Richmond Dotson Krenk
D2/E2 Ron Evan Sean Mike Tom Mike

Hill Shaw Monaco Heberle Dunn Ashe
E3 Reid Ed Tom Mike Bob Brandon

Holbrook Yakuchev Varner Grandick Cass Bruen
E4 Bob Eric Vince Howard Dean Dave

Whitney Smith Miller Steere Dryer Johnson
ES Lance Eric Julio Mike Russ Daniel

Abiernaskey Briley Bernel Zach Young Furney
JEB/DS:hew

cc: Mr. Mike Juszczyk
NCAA Men’s Gymnastics Committee
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